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President
TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Oliver Davis FROM: ERNEST GALOS, SBACC PRESIDENT
DATE: TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2017
RE: SPECIAL COMMISSION SOUTH BEND ANIMAL CARE AND

Vice-President

Gavin Ferlic CONTROL
Chairperson, Committee
of the Whole
; NOTICE
Tim Scott
bifest Disttliee The Special Commission South Bend Animal Care and Control will meet

on Thursday, September 21, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. in the Board of Public
Works Meeting Room on the 13" floor of the County-City Building, 227
W. Jefferson Blvd., South Bend, Indiana 46601

Regina Williams Preston
Second District

Randy Kelly
Third District
1. Hearing involving a repeat ordinance offender (Case No. 2017-09-01)

Jo M. Broden
Fourth District 2. Hearing involving a repeat ordinance offender (Case No. 2017-09-02)

David Varner 3. Miscellaneous
Fifth District

Oliver Davis
Sixth District

Gavin Ferlic

At Large

John Voorde cc: Mayor Pete Buttigieg

At Large Commission Meeting List
Media

Karen White

At Large

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge,
Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible




